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From: Mike Griffin [MGriffin@stratawyo.com]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 6:55 PM
To: Moore, Johari
Cc: Ben Schiffer; Ralph Knode; Mike Butcher
Subject: Liability insurance coverage

Hi Johari: 
 
I have confirmed the liability coverage that Strata has in place for the Ross site. The coverage protects Strata for liability 
for damages or injury. It in no way covers the tribal entities or survey group members for liability or injury. Such a rider is 
not commercially available unless the tribal members were employees of Strata and this would call the independence of 
the surveys into question.  
 
Strata will not require a waiver as long as it is clearly disclosed to the participating tribes that they need to cover their 
own potential liability and injury exposure with appropriate coverage.  
 
Mike 
 
Mike Griffin 
Vice President, Permitting, Regulatory and Environmental Compliance 
Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
1900 W Warlow Dr, Bldg A 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307-686-4066 
C 307-257-3033 
mgriffin@stratawyo.com   
 

 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public  
Email Number:  384  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (6028712720D31E40A152FA9E304A666A273A2766)  
 
Subject:   Liability insurance coverage  
Sent Date:   5/6/2013 6:54:55 PM  
Received Date:  5/6/2013 6:55:12 PM  
From:    Mike Griffin 
 
Created By:   MGriffin@stratawyo.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Ben Schiffer" <bschiffer@wwcengineering.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Ralph Knode" <ralph@stratawyo.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Mike Butcher" <mike@stratawyo.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Moore, Johari" <Johari.Moore@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   SEWYOSBS01.stratawyo.local  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    947      5/6/2013 6:55:12 PM  
image001.jpg    8175  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



Page 1 of 1

5/9/2013file://c:\EMailCapture\StrataEnergyRoss_LA_Public\384\attch1.jpg


